
1

From: Office of Care Coordination <carecoordination@ocgov.info>
Sent: Thursday, May 8, 2025 4:44 PM
To: Care Coordination
Subject: CoC News: Upcoming Committee Meetings and Announcements

CoC News: Upcoming Committee Meetings and 
Announcements

The Office of Care Coordination, on behalf of the Orange County Continuum of 
Care (CoC), would like to inform CoC General Members, local service providers 
and community partners about upcoming CoC Committee meetings and a 
training opportunity. 

Meeting Notice: Policies, Procedures and Standards Committee 

The Orange County CoC will hold an in-person Policies, Procedures and 
Standards Committee meeting on Tuesday, May 13, 2025. 

View the PPS Committee Meeting Agenda 

• Date: Tuesday, May 13, 2025
• Time: 3:30 p.m. – 5:00 p.m.
• Location: County Administration South (CAS) Multipurpose Rooms
• Address: 601 N Ross St Rooms 103/105

Santa Ana, CA 92701-4599

View parking instructions 
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A virtual meeting option will also be available via Zoom. Please note, this is a 
listen-in only option. 

• Zoom meeting link: Click here for the meeting link
• Join by phone:+1 669 444 9171
• Webinar ID: 999 5994 4290

If you have any questions about the upcoming Policies, Procedures and 
Standards Committee meeting, please email CareCoordination@ocgov.com 
with the subject line "PPS Committee Meeting".  

Meeting Notice: Service Provider Forum 

The Orange County CoC will hold an in-person Service Provider Forum meeting 
on Thursday, May 15, 2025. 

View the Service Provider Forum Meeting Agenda 

• Date: Thursday, May 15, 2025
• Time: 9:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.
• Location: Orange County Housing Authority (OCHA)
• Address: 1501 E. St. Andrew Pl, 1st Floor, Conference Room A, Santa

Ana, CA 92705

View map to location 

Resource Sharing 
Providers and community partners are invited to bring relevant resource flyers 
and program brochures to share with Service Provider Forum attendees. A 
dedicated time to share announcements on upcoming events or program 
updates will also be provided. 

Flyers and brochures shared will be included as attachments to the recorded 
meeting minutes and uploaded to the CoC webpage for reference. 

If you have any questions about the upcoming Service Provider Forum 
meeting, please email CareCoordination@ocgov.com with the subject line 
"Service Provider Forum Meeting".  

Special Meeting Notice: Domestic Violence Committee 

The Domestic Violence Committee meeting scheduled for Tuesday, May 20, 
2025, has been cancelled. 

Rachel Chapman
Highlight
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The Domestic Violence Committee will hold a special meeting on Wednesday, 
May 21, 2025, at 10:00 a.m. 

• Date: Wednesday, May 21, 2025
• Time: 10:00 a.m. - 11:00 a.m.
• Location: County Administration South (CAS) Building, Multipurpose

Rooms 103/105
• Address: 600 N. Ross St., Santa Ana, CA 92701

Please note in accordance with the Brown Act, the agenda will be posted at 
least 24 hours in advance of the special meeting. 

If you have any questions about the upcoming Domestic Violence Committee 
meeting, please email CareCoordination@ocgov.com with the subject line "DV 
Committee Meeting".  

Training Opportunity: Navigating Operational Challenges in Supportive 
Housing 

The Corporation for Supportive Housing (CSH) Supportive Housing Training 
Center is hosting a free webinar series tailored to address the unique 
operational challenges faced by supportive housing providers. This series 
focuses on navigating fiscal complexities while maintaining the overall stability 
and efficiency of agencies' operations. 

The Navigating Operational Challenges in Supportive Housing webinar series 
will explore strategies to identify early warning signs of financial distress, 
assess risks comprehensively, and respond effectively to critical fiscal needs. 
Attendees will gain practical tools and insights to enhance financial 
management while tackling the broader challenges of operating supportive 
housing.  

Please note, registration is required. Click here to register! 

• Dates:
o Friday, May 16, 2025
o Friday, May 23, 2025
o Friday, May 30, 2025

• Time: 9:00 a.m. - 11:00 a.m. (PT)

Stay Connected 
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For more information on the CoC Board and CoC Committees scheduling, 
please visit the Orange County CoC webpage. 

If you are interested in becoming a CoC General Member or are looking to 
update your CoC General Membership, either as an individual or agency 
member, please visit the CoC General Membership webpage for more 
information. 
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